-  mmmma )
US DOE ARCHIVES

326 U.S. ATOMIC ENERGY A0
COMMISSION

RG Do& HISToRIAN _(LEM] , \

Collection. _ 1132
Box 3365
Folder _# /2

ir, Kermii larzon
Atomic _nercy iroect
University or 0alisoriie
P. 0. Zox L13L

fest los Angeles 2L, “alifornia BEST COPY AVAILABLE

Dear Xermit:

I wndersatand thar some of ihe soll samples we collected in the Faeific were
senL. To yul. Oar ou tell me at t1is time *he activity you found in uniis
of disintecrstions ~or ~inuie nor srows,

e have gome Jzte o osoail oLt wiity from the Tociflc, measured at U¥0, and
alsy doye raie roadinss at ohe sane locatlons.e  hen compared to your levada
data of 30il aciivitr and dose rate readiars (a*t the same loeatisns) tnere
is a great dgcremaner, T realize 1 .% 1t i35 difllculi to make a firm cone-
version factor from cdisintcrrations per miwle ~er zram {(beis comts) to

mr/hr (~arma activity), yvet the Prcific and “ovada data differ by several
orders of marnitude. '

Any information “hr-t o nza rive on thic »oiat wiill be appreciated.

Cordially vours,

Gordon ¥, Tnnnins, Mealth Fhysicist
tiiophysics Branch
Livision of 3iology and Medicine
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